April 10,2018

Mr. Mark Detterman
Alameda County Health Care Services Agency APR 16 RECD

Environmental Health Services
Environmental Protection

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577

RE: Data Gap Investigation Report

SITE: Redford Residence
170 Woodland Way, Piedmont, California
ACHCSA Fuel Leak Case No. RO0003256
Global ID #T10000010538

Dear Mr. Detterman;

Upon my authorization, Wheeler Group Environmental, LLC has prepared the attached
Data Gap Investigation Report, dated April 6, 2018, for the above-referenced residential
property at 170 Woodland Way in Piedmont, California. Wheeler Group has uploaded an
electronic copy of the document to the State Water Resources Control Board’s
GeoTracker Database System. Should you have any questions, please contact Mr. Brent
Wheeler, Manager of Wheeler Group Environmental, LLC (acting consultant for project)
at (415) 686-8846 at your convenience.

I have read and acknowledge the content, recommendations, and and/or conclusions
contained in the attached document or report submitted on my behalf to the State Water
Resource Control Board’s GeoTracker website.

Respectfully Submitted,
/

%‘tm/ W //5
Ms. Marcia Redford / /1

Distribution: 1. Addressee, mark.detterman@acgov.org
2. Brent A. Wheeler, Wheeler Group Environmental, LLC
bwheeler@wheelergroupenvironmental.com




